
 

 

THE 50 UNITED STATES EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER 

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR RELATOR 

PLAINTIFF(S)/CLAIMANT(S)                                        Case No.  __________________ 

                                                                   )  

                                                                    )  NOTICE TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER  AND 

PERMANENT “INTERNATIONAL INJUCTION” 

DECLARTORY JUDGMENT AND BURIFICATION FOR  

BI-LATERAL CLASS CERTIFICATION OF  

REPRESENTATIVES; CERTIFICATION OF CLASS; 

LIABILITITY;  DAMAGES; PUNATIVE DAMAGES; 

RESTITUTION;  ALL COUNTS;   

 

 

                                                                     ADJUDIFICATION OF ONE OR MORE CIVIL OR 

CRIMINAL CONTEMPT OF COURT AND/OR 

CONGRESS; IMPEACHMENT, WRIT OF BODY ( 

NATIONAL AND/OR INTERNATIONAL  ARREST 

WARRANTS AND/OR OF COMMITMENTS); GRAND 

JURY PROCEEDINGS; WRIT OF PROPERTY 

ATTACHMENTS; PREEMATORY WRIT 

OF                               

                                                                       

     v.                                                            

                                                                              

ANGELA MERKEL IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  

CHANCELLOR OF GERMANY AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY 

IMMANUNEL MACRON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

PRESIDENT OF FRANCE AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY 

BORIS JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

PRIME MINISTER OF THE UNITED KINGDOM  

XI JINPING IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT 

 OF THE PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY 

VLADIMIR PUTIN IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR RUSSIA 

JOE BIDEN IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY    

AS PRESIDENT, VICE PRESIDENT 

AND/OR SENATOR AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY 

 



TO ALL PARTIES AND TO ATTORNEYS OF RECORD: 

           TAKE NOTICE that THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, 

Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, 

Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, 

Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, 

North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, 

Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virgina, Wisconsin, Wyoming(The 

Federal Trade Commission, The Bureau of Consumer Protection, Bureau of Competition, Securities 

and Exchange Commission) EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) . 

Tam Qui Tam QUI TAM RELATOR and/or Private Attorney General and on behalf of myself, James 

S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group  L.L.C., a 

Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc.,  a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & 

Company Inc., The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 

non-profit organization, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, and those 

similarly situated  will bring the motion for hearing before this court on Date: TBA, at Time: TBA, or 

as soon after that times as the matter can be heard, in A undisclosed Courtroom of the United 50 States  

located at “the library” pursuant to common law remedies  FOR TEMPORARY RESTRAINING 

ORDER DECLARTORY JUDGMENT AND BURIFICATION FOR BI-LATERAL CLASS 

CERTIFICATION AND CLASS REPRESENTATIVE; LIABILITITY;  DAMAGES; PUNATIVE 

DAMAGES; RESTITUTION;  ALL COUNTS;  APPOINTMENT OF TEMPORARY RECEIVER; 

ASSET FREEZE; FORFEITURE OF PROPERTY;  ADJUDIFICATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL 

CONTEMPT OF COURT AND/OR CONGRESS; PETITION FOR PREEMATORY WRIT OF 

MANDUMUS AND PROHIBITION, PETITION FOR PREMATORY WRIT OF HABEAS 

CORPUS; WRIT OF BODY ( NATIONAL AND/OR INTERNATIONAL  ARREST WARRANTS 

AND/OR OF COMMITMENTS); GRAND JURY PROCEEDINGS; WRIT OF PROPERTY 

ATTACHMENTS; PREEMATORY WRIT OF EXPUNGMENT; EXECUTION IMMEDIATE STAY 

OF ENFORCEMENT WRIT OF EXECUTION, WRIT OF POSSESSION , SEQUSTER, WRIT OF 

REVELIN, PROTECTIVE ,  PETITION AND BILL FOR IMPEACHMENT; PETITION FOR QUO 

WARRANTO; OTHER RELIEF AS DEEMED APPROPRAITE BY THIS COURT   AND ORDER 

BILL OF PARTICULAR RECEIVER AND/OR PERMANENT INJUNCTION SHOULD NO 

I Sharon Bridgewater on behalf disposes and State: An actual controversy exist between the “United 

States ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General” and/or Joe Biden in his official capacity 

and/or individually, Kamala Harris in her official capacity as Vice President and/or individually, All 

U.S. Supreme Court Justices in their individual capacities and/or individually, Class Plaintiffs and/or 

Petitioners and Biden and/or Harris and/or  Loretta Lynch Jr. and/or Barak H. Obama(AKA Barry 

Soertoes) is ripe 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

THE 50 UNITED STATES EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER 

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR RELATOR 

PLAINTIFF(S)/CLAIMANT(S)                                        Case No.  __________________ 

                                                                   )  

                                                                   )  VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, 

                                          

                                                                      CLASS-ACTION CRIMINAL PROSECUTION   

                                                                       CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE U.S.A. IT   

                                                                       AGENCIES IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C SECTION 371  

                                                                    )   TREASON, SEDITIOUS CONSPIRACY, GENOCIDE, 

                                                                        CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY, RACKETEERING  

                                                                        CONSPIRACY, 18 U.S. Code section 175, 18 U.S.C.                    

                                                                 SECTION 2339  

     v.                                                           )   18 U.S.C. 1961, 1962, 1964 AND EVERY CRIME IN  

                                                                         STATE, FEDERAL AND/OR  

                                                                        “INTERNATIONAL” CRIMINAL CODE 

                                                                     )   AND NOTICE OF STATUE OF TOLLING  

                                                                        LIMITATONS FOR ALL CRIMINAL  

                                                                        CHARGES(DUE TO DISABILTY OF THE PLAINTFF)  

                                                                        FROM JAN.1, 1993 THRU TO   

                                                                        CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT 

                                                                              

ANGELA MERKEL IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS  

CHANCELLOR OF GERMANY AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY 

IMMANUNEL MACRON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

PRESIDENT OF FRANCE AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY 

BORIS JOHNSON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

PRIME MINISTER OF THE UNITED KINGDOM  

XI JINPING IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT 

 OF THE PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY 

VLADIMIR PUTIN IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FOR RUSSIA 

JOE BIDEN IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY    



AS PRESIDENT, VICE PRESIDENT 

AND/OR SENATOR AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY 

 

 

 

 

KAMALA HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN 

FRANCISCO, SENATOR AND/OR VICE PRESIDENT AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY 

MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR THE U.S. COURT 

OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT, U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY 

DONALD TRUMP IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT AND/OR BUSINESS MAN 

AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY 

WILLIAM BARR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL 

AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY 

BARAK H. OBAMA IN ONE OR MORE OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT, 

SENATOR 

MICHELLE OBAMA IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS FIRST LADY AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY 

ERIC HOLDER IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL, 

SUPERIOR COURT JUDGE FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA AND/OR LAWYER FOR 

COVINGTON AND BURLINGON 

GEORGE W. BUSH IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY 

WILLIAM BILL CLINTON IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT AND/OR 

INDIVIDUALLY 

HILLARY R. CLINTON IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SECRETARY OF STATE AND/OR 

INDIVIDUALLY 

ANTHONY FAUCI IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS 

CHIEF MEDICAL ADVISOR TO THE PRESIDENT AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY 

John G. Roberts, Jr., Chief Justice in his official capacity as Chief Judge for the United States Supreme 

Court,                                                                                                                                                  1  

Clarence Thomas, in his official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States Supreme Court,    

Amy C. Barrett, in her official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States Supreme Court, 

Stephen G. Breyer, in his official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States  Supreme Court                                                                                                                                                              

Samuel A. Alito, Jr., in his official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States  Supreme Court                                                                                                                                                     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Sonia Sotomayor, in her official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States Supreme Court                                                                                                                                                             

Elena Kagan, in her official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States  Supreme Court                                                                                                                                                      

Neil M. Gorsuch, in his official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States  Supreme Court                                                                                                                                                           

Brett M. Kavanaugh, Associate Justice, in his official capacity as Associate Justice for the United States  

Ketanji Brown Jackson in her official capacity as Supreme Court Justice and/or U.S. District Court 

Judge 

 

Does 1 thru 1,000,000,000,000,000,000 ) 

                                        

          Defendants.                  ) 

---------------------------------------) 

Now come “THE 50 UNITED STATES EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY 

GENERAL AND/OR RELATOR A QUALIFED FEDERAL WITNESS, INJURED AND DAMAGED 

IN BUSINESS, PERSON OR PROPERTY AND PURSUANT TO COMMON LAW REMEDIES VIA 

ADMIRALITY AND/OR MARITIME LAW AND/OR THE RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND 

CORRUPT ORGANIZATION ACT formally charging the following named and unnamed individuals 

with the corresponding criminal violations enumerated infra. 

AND/OR hereby formally charges, : 

 

JOE BIDEN IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ONE OR MORE PRESIDENT, VICE 

PRESIDENT AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY, KAMALA HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY 

AS ONE OR MORE DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR THE DISTRICT OF SAN FRANCISCO, 

CALIFORNIA, SENATOR, AND/OR VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES AND/OR 

INDIVIDUALLY, MERRICK GARLAND IN OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR 

THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT AND/OR INDIVIDUAL 

AND/OR UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL   with: 

 

(1)commission of a felony, during the ten (10) years commencing  Jan. 1, 1993 AND 

CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT A.D., by knowingly using intimidation and engaging in 

misleading conduct toward another person with intent to influence, delay or prevent the 

testimony of a person in an official proceeding, by causing or inducing a person to withhold 

testimony or withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by 

hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the commission 

or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or judge of the United 

States, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1512 (one or more counts); 

 

(2)     commission of a felony, during the ten (10) years commencing  Jan. 1, 1993 AND 

CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT A.D., by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby 

damaging the tangible property of another person, and by threatening to do so, with intent to 

retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official proceeding, 

for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness in an 

official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission of a 



Federal offense, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more 

counts); 

 

(3)     commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) years commencing years 

commencing  Jan. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT A.D., by placing in a 

post office, or in an authorized depository for mail, matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal 

Service, for the purposes of executing a scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money 

by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or 

intended to devise said scheme or artifice, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 

U.S.C. 1341 (one or more counts); 

 

(4)     commission of a felony, during the ten (10) years commencing years commencing  Jan. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT by attempting and conspiring to obstruct, 

delay and affect commerce and the movement of articles and commodities in commerce by 

means of extortion, specifically by obtaining property from a qualified Federal Witnesses, 

Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater and other damaged people not named herein, with their 

consent induced by wrongful use of actual or threatened force, violence or fear, and under color 

of official right, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1951(a) (one or more 

counts);  and, 

 

 

 

(5)     commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity, 

including but not limited to perpetrating a property conversion racket against the TWO 

WITNESSES SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER WITNESSES  and other 

damaged people not named herein, and as a direct result of committing two or more of the 

predicate acts itemized supra and in the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the 

ten (10) years Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present, in violation of the Federal criminal 

statute at 18 U.S.C. 1962(d) (one or more counts). 

 

(6)     commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiffs Sharon and/or James 

Bridgewater’ to the deprivation of their fundamental Rights to due process of law, to equal 

protection of the law, to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and to judicial 

officers who are bound by Oath or Affirmation to support the Constitution for the United States 

of America, as required by Article VI, Section 3 in said Constitution and by the Federal statute 

at 5 U.S.C. 3331, all under color of laws, statutes, ordinances, regulations or customs, in 

violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 242 (one or more counts); 

  

(7)     commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to 

injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate Plaintiffs’ Sharon and/or James Bridgewater in the free 

exercise and full enjoyment of their fundamental Rights to due process of law, to equal 

protection of the law, to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and to judicial 



officers who are bound by Oath or Affirmation to support the Constitution for the United States 

of America, as required by Article VI, Section 3 in said Constitution and by the Federal statute 

at 5 U.S.C. 3331, and because of their having so exercised and attempted to exercise the same 

Rights, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 241 (one or more counts); 

  

(8)     commission of multiple felonies by actively conspiring with one or more of the others 

charged herein to commit multiple offenses against the United States and to defraud the United 

States, and with malice aforethought deliberately to effect the object of said conspiracy, in 

violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 371 (one or more counts); 

  

(9)     commission of a felony by falsely assuming or pretending to be an Officer of this Court, 

acting as such under authority of the United States but without any of the requisite credentials, 

in violations of the Federal statute at 5 U.S.C. 3331 and of the Federal criminal statute at 18 

U.S.C. 912 (one or more counts); 

  

(10)     commission of multiple felonies against the Plaintiffs’ personnel, and other damaged 

people not named herein, by making false, fictitious and fraudulent statements and 

representations in connection with matters within the jurisdiction of the Judicial Branch of the 

United States, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1001 (one or 

more counts); 

 

 

 

VERIFICATION 



COMING SOON 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PROOF OF SERVICE 

 
 


